

Assistant Professor

Department of Bengali (Arts)

Contact Information

Contact Address (Office) 5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani, Kolkata: 700 020

Contact Number (Office) (033) 4057-7706 / 07

E-Mail ID (Official) soumya.bhattacharjee@thebges.edu.in

Specialization

- Indian Poetics
- Linguistics
- Literary Theory
- Cultural studies



THE BHAWANIPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE

Biographical Sketch

Dr. Soumya Bhattacharjee is currently associated as Assistant Professor (U.G.C. post) in the department of Bengali (Arts). The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to University of Calcutta. Prior to joining this institution he worked as guest lecturer at the Dept. Of Bengali, University Diamond Harbour Women's University. He was also the Junior Research Fellow of Dept. Of Bengali, Jadavpur University. He also holds Ph.D. and M.Phil degree in Bengali from Jadavpur University. He was also worked as investigator at the project "Gujaratis in Bengal"; Funded by Research and Publication Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College. An astute learner and researcher he has more than 11 years of experience in Teaching and Research. He has presented his research papers in numerous conferences (both National and International) and published research papers in reputed Journals as well. He has participated in several National and International seminar/webinars/workshops/conferences. He is a co-editor of a book published by Research and Publication Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College and invited as resource person in an National seminar at Assam University.

Academic Qualifications

Abbreviation of the Degree	Name of the College/ University	Class Obtained	Area of Specialization	Year of Passing
Ph.D.	Jadavpur University	N.A.	Sociolinguistics	2014
M.Phil.	Jadavpur University	N.A.	Indian Poetics	2010
M.A.	Jadavpur University	1st Class	Linguistics	2008
B.A. (Hons)	Hooghly Mohsin College(University of Burdwan)	1st Class	Bengali	2006

Position Holding (Full Time)

 Assistant Professor, Dept. Of Bengali (Arts), The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, July 2016 - Present



Assistant Professor

Department of Bengali (Arts)

Position Held (Full Time)

• U.G.C. Research Fellow (J.R.F. & S.R.F.), Dept. Of Bengali, Jadavpur University, November 2009 - October 2014.

Guest Appointment

• Guest Lecturer, Dept. Of Bengali, Diamond Harbor Women's University, January 2015 - June 2016.

Research Experience

• Research work as investigator at project "Gujaratis in Bengal"; Funded by Research and Publication Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; Year: 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20.

Association with Professional Bodies

• Editorial Board Member of eminent Bengali journal Karuvas.

Administrative Experiences

- Member of Library Committee, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, 2016 present.
- Member of Examination Committee, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, 2019 present.

Subject Taught

History of Literature (20th Century) | Bengali novel | Linguistics | Rhythm and Poetics | Forms and literary theories Juvenile Literature | Detective Stories | Fiction.

Research Interest

• Linguistics | Indian Poetics | Juvenile Literature | Cultural Studies.





Assistant Professor

Department of Bengali (Arts)

Books Written/ Co Authored/ Chapter Authored/ Co Authored

- Chapter Authored: "Kolkatay avibase Gujarati der vasa by abohar: Ekti vasatawik shikkha" in Gujaratis: Perspectives on a Domiciled Community's History, Culture and Contribution to Kolkata edited by Prof. Debjani Ganguly, Prof. Piu Chatterjee & Dr. Soumya Bhattacharjee; Research and Publication Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College. Published in August 2020, Kolkata. (ISBN 978-93-87852-89-1).
- Chapter Authored: "Kalkulator Shambo: puraner punarnirman" named chapter in the Book "Anubedan" edited by Prof. Mouri Majumder; South Calcutta Girls College, Kolkata; 2016 (ISBN 978-93-83548-99-6).
- Chapter Authored: "Nirman-Punohnirman Bomkesh Saradindu to Satyajit" named chapter in the Book "Sahitya o Chalachitra Bondhutar Anach Kanach" edited by Prof. Soumitra Basu; Kathamukh Publication, Kolkata; 2015; (ISBN 978-81-931004-2-4).

Publication in Journal

- "Gopal Theke Dashu: 'Jana' Merthyr Vangagora" named critical article in referred journal "COLLOQUIUM", 5th volume, 2018; (ISSN- 2350-1251).
- "Adhunikota punornirman, Smriti punargathan O Amiyavushan" named critical article in "BOHUSWAR", 7th year, 2nd volume 2017; (ISSN 2395-678X).
- "Prokriti-Sthiti-Unnayan: Prasanga Aranyak" named critical article in refereed journal "COLLOQUIUM", 2nd volume, 2018; (ISSN- 2350-1251).
- "Premangshu rakta chai: Aviggatar Punarnirman" named Article in "Karuvas"; Kolkata, 2015 (ISSN 2349-8633).
- "Manwantarer Smritir Punarnirman: Prasanga Ashani Sangket" named critical article in "Ebony Eisamay" 2nd issue, Kolkata; 2015.





Assistant Professor

Department of Bengali (Arts)

- "Prabondhik Jajabor: Guruvara Loghukaran" named critical article in "Ebony Eisamay" 2nd issue, Kolkata; 2014.
- "Prabondhik Jajabor: Guruvara Loghukaran" named critical article in "Ebony Eisamay" 3rd issue, Kolkata, 2014.

Paper Presentation in International Conference

- Paper Presentation: "Sadharoner Adhunikota" titled research paper at "Bibhutibhushan 125: Phire Dekha" titled two day International Seminar. Organized by Dept. Of Bengali, The Bhawanipur Education Society College in academic collaboration with Lady Brabourne College, Kolkata; Venue: The B.E.S.College, Kolkata; Date: 15 & 16th January, 2020.
- Paper Presentation: "Janapriya Kishor Charitrer Nirman" titled research paper at "Samprotik Bangla Sahitya: Epar Opar". Organized by Dept of Bengali, Jadavpur University; Venue: Jadavpur University, Kolkata: 2014.
- Paper presentation (jointly): "Avibason, Dwivasikota o Bahuvasikotar Prekkhite Kolkatar Vasa Poristiti Sangkranto Ekti Prastab" titled paper at the 3rd International Bangyabidya Conference. Organized by ICBS; Venue: Calcutta University, Kolkata; 2013.

Paper Presentation in National Conference

 Paper Presentation: "Sukumari Bhattacharya ebong ek anya 'dekha'r nirman" titled research paper at "Meyeder path chol: Unish bish shotoker bangla"; Organized by Lady Brabourne College & HE Dept. of WB Govt. Venue: Lady Brabourne College, 2019, Kolkata; Date: 12-18th March, 2019.

As Resource Person

• Paper Presentation: "Kolkatay Avibasito janer Vasa" titled paper at National seminar "Vasa, Sahitya O Samaj: Paribortan, Samaya O Somvabona" organized by Dept of Bengali, Assam University, Venue: Silchor, Assam; 2013.





Assistant Professor Department of Bengali (Arts)

Participation in Conference/ Workshop

- UGC Sponsored National Seminar on 'Environmental Awareness: Demand of the Day' organized by Environmental Development Committee, The Bhawanipur Education Society College in Collaboration with Dept. of Environmental Science, University of Calcutta; 9th and 10th September, 2016.
- 'Fashion, Age and Society: Role of Media in the Constitution of Identities' organized by Dept. of Journalism & Mass Communication and Sociology, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 3rd and 4th February, 2017.
- "150th Birth Anniversary of Sister Nivedita: Contemporary Relevance" organized by Dept. Of Bengali, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 1st March, 2017.
- "Women's Health and Hygiene" organized by Women's Cell, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 9th October, 2018
- "Mental Health Awareness" organized by Women's Cell and Dept. Of Psychology, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 8th March, 2019.
- "Intellectual Property Rights: A tool for protection of Innovation and Creativity" organized by IQAC, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 26th April 2019.
- "Still I Rise: Women Empowerment in a Patriarchal Society" organized by Dept. Of Political Science, Women's Cell & Internal Complaints Committee of The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 13th August, 2019.
- "Mentoring Techniques for Teachers" organized by IQAC,The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 9th September, 2019.
- "Cultivating Normality: Mapping Social Trajectories in Uncertain Times of COVID-19" organised by IQAC and Dept. of Sociology, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 27 July, 2020.





Assistant Professor Department ofBengali (Arts)

- "Durotwer Samajikikoron: Mohamari O Manab Samporko" organized by Dept. Of Bengali and IQAC, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 31 July 02 August 2020.
- "No Lockdown on Domestic Violence during The Covid Pandemic" organized by Women's Cell and IQAC, The bHawanipur Education Society College; 10 June, 2020.
- "Socio-Economic Impact of COVID-19 in India and its Revival Strategies" organized by Dept of Commerce, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, 16 June, 2020.
- "Pedagogical and Psycho-Social Challenges to the Students Amidst COVID-19 Catastrophe" organized by Dept. Of Chemistry, The Bhawanipur Education Society College; 25 June and 26 June, 2020.

Online Courses

• 2 week Refreshers Course, organized by HRDC, Mizoram University, 7-20 July 2020.

Offline Courses

- 3 week Orientation Programme, organized by HRDC, Jadavpur University, 8-27 July 2019.
- 7 day workshop on "Meyeder path chol: Unish bish shotoker bangla"; Organized by Lady Brabourne College & HE Dept. of WB Govt. Venue: Lady Brabourne College, Kolkata; Date: 12-18th March, 2019.
- 7 day workshop on Translation; Organized by dept of English, The Bhawanipur Education Society College & CENTIL, Jadavpur University Venue: The Bhawanipur Education Society College, Kolkata; Date: 5-11th December 2016.





Assistant Professor Department ofBengali (Arts)

Other Notable Activities

• Conference Organized: worked as convenor of three day International seminar on "Partition: memories & Texts". Organized by The Bhawanipur Education Society College and Dept. Of Bengali, Jadavpur University, Kolkata; Venue: The B.E.S.College, Kolkata; Date: 6-8th February, 2020

Vision Statement

- Encourage students to embrace enterprise, self-confidence, creativity and social justice in all their endeavors.
- Inspiring free thinking among students, and teaching them to be game changers in their chosen professions.
- Promote the virtues of research and scholarly inquiry, so that students can bring important critical thinking skills to their pursuits, both inside and outside the college.

Sounga Tha Huelurgin

Signature of the Faculty Member

Date: 01st September, 2022

